Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc Cheryl Duisberg; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: Legal Ad for June 29, 2020 - REVISED NOTIFICATION

Attachments: CARES Act SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE063020.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Monday, June 29, 2020. Thisis a
revision as to the ad published June 25, 2020.

PUBLISH DATE: Monday, June 29, 2020
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bidg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov




SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE
REVISED NOTIFICATION

June 30, 2020 - 1:30P.M. A special meeting with the Board of County Commissioners to
discuss the Funding of Cares Act Programs discussion of
requirements for Brevard County residents to wear masks and any
other business that come before the Board. Viera Government
Center, 2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 32940. 3 Floor,
Florida Room, Contact: 633-2001

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made
by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or
hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she
will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense,
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based.
Such person may provide a court reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim
record.

In accordance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing a special
accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the proceedings, please notify the department
sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s Office, (321) 633-2010, at least 48
hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System receivers are available for
the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the meeting.

This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on
Bright House Networks channel 499, Comcast Cable Communications channel 51 in North
Brevard and channel 13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay
this meeting during the coming month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates
http://www.scgtv.org.




Deborah Thomas

From: Captions <captions@granicus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:13 AM

To: sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

Cc: Donna Scott; logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas;
Christine Mulligan-Willey; Samantha McDaniel; Kimberly Powell

Subject: RE: Special Meeting [ ref:_00D4618MW9._5004A1xPycw:ref ]

6/30 closed caption service is confirmed.

Thanks
Meeting Services

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: Lewis, Sally A {sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov]

Sent: 6/24/2020 7:46 AM

To: captions@granicus.com

Cc: donna.scott@brevardclerk.us; logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov; cheryl.duisberg@brevardclerk.us;
deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us; christine.mulligan@brevardclerk.us; samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us;
kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us

Subject: Special Meeting

Good Morning,

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners have called a special meeting for June 30th, 2020 starting at 1:30 p.m.
If you can schedule this for closed captioning, it would be greatly appreciated.

The meeting is scheduled from 1:30 p.m to 4:00 p.m.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the
Florida Statute concerning public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to
public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."
ref:_00D4618MW9._5004A1xPycw:ref



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Captions@granicus.com

Cc: Hemenway, Logan; Cheryl Duisberg; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna
Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Special Meeting

Good Morning,

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners have called a special meeting for June 30", 2020 starting at 1:30 p.m.
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

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Hemenway, Logan; Andrew Walcott (andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty

coordinator (offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins ; Cheryl
Duisberg; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell;
Samantha McDaniel

Cc: Bowers, Mary E

Subject: Special Meeting scheduled

There will be a special meeting of the Board of County Commissioners on june 30, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. at the Viera
Government Center, Florida Room. Please add this to your calendars.

Please assign a sheriff for this meeting.

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

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10;10 AM

To: Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Reservation of room

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,

Please reserve the Florida Room and the Commission Chamber for June 30, 2020 from 12:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
As soon as | know which room the Commissioners want | will let you know so you can release a room.

This is for a Special Meeting called by the Chair.

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

There will be a special meeting of the Board of County Commissioners on June 30, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. at the Viera
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
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disciosure

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

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:10 AM

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



Donna Scott

From: Mannier, Linda <linda.mannier@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Vicki Robinson; Kimberly Powell

Cc: Donna Scott

Subject: RE: Driver safety Certificates

Thank you, Vicki.

Linda Mannler

Administrative Secretary

Risk Management

2725 Jjudge Fran Jamieson Way, Building B
Viera, Florida 32940

Department Phone (321)633-2031

Desk phone: (321)350-9247

Fax (321)637-5364

Linda.mannier@brevardfl.gov

From: Vicki Robinson <Vicki.Robinson@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>; Mannier, Linda <linda.mannier@brevardfl.gov>
Cc: Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: RE: Driver safety Certificates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Kim. Linda, we will pick them up June 30.

Thanks

From: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Vicki Robinson <Vicki.Robinson@brevardclerk.us>; Cheryl Duisberg <Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha
McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Cc: Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: RE: Driver safety Certificates

Vicki,

We have a meeting on June 30.



t will have Donna pick them up.
Kim

From: Vicki Robinson <Vicki.Robinson@brevardclerk.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Cheryl Duisberg <Cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel <Samantha.McDaniel@brevardclerk.us>
Cc: Kimberly Powell <Kimberly.Powell@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: FW: Driver safety Certificates

When'’s your next trip to Viera? Maybe you can pick these up since they don’t courier to us any longer?

From: Mannier, Linda <linda.mannier@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Vicki Robinson <Vicki.Rabinson@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Driver safety Certificates

Good afternoon Vicki,
Driver Safety Training certificates have been prepared for:

e Cheryl Duisberg
e Catherine Leonard-Moody
e Samantha McDaniel

The certificates can be picked up at the Brevard County Human Resources front counter.
Thank you so much for your assistance ... have a great day!

Linda

Linda Mannier

Administrative Secretary

Risk Management

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building B
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



